#### **Fahimullah Khan**

#### **Assistant Professor**

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



#### **About**

Dr. Fahimullah Khan is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Fahimullah Khan has a PhD in Phd (Electrical). Dr. Fahimullah Khan has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 5, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

PhD in Phd (Electrical)	- 2015
Griffith University, Canada	
MPhil in (Electronics)	- 2010
Ghulam Ishaq Khan Institute of Science & Technology, Pakistan	
BSc in (Electronics)	- 2008
UET Peshawar , Pakistan	

Experience	
Assistant Professor	2022- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2022 - 2022
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2022 - 2022
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2016 - 2022
Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	
	- Present

#### **Research Projects**

#### **National Projects**

### Design of High-Reliability RF MEMS Switch for reconfigurable 5G Antennas

Funding Agency: HEC Amount: PKR 495,000.00 Status: Completed

## HEC

# International Projects Research Articles

A novel single metal layer MEMS-based step-down transformer

Fahimullah Khan Y.Zhu J. Lu J. Pal

*Microelectronics Journal*, Volume 57, Pages 48-51 Impact Factor: 1.163 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 5

DOI: 10.1016/j.mejo.2016.09.003

2016

2017